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November 29.2007 

Dear Librarian: 

DOCUMENT HANDLING FOR THE VlCTORVlLLE 2 HYBRID POWER PROJECT (07-
AFC-1) 

The enclosed Preliminary Staff Assessment (PSA) contains the California Energy 
Commission staffs initial engineering and environmental evaluation of the proposed 
Victowille 2 Hybrid Power Project. Please make this PSA available for those who may 
wish to be informed about the project. We request that you not allow the PSA or any of 
its contents to be removed from the library. To increase accessibility of the document, 
we ask, if possible, that you cross reference it as a general reference work under the 
title and author categories, as well as under such subjects as "Energy Commission," 
"electricity energylgeneration," "power plant siting," or any other relevant subject. Please 
retain the enclosed letter to the public behind the front cover of the PSA. 

The Energy Commission's siting process is open to the public and incorporates the 
input of the public as well as local, state and federal agencies. To facilitate public 
participation in our review process, the Commission distributes copies of staff 
documents such as the PSA to public libraries in communities near the proposed 
project, and in major cities throughout the state. 

Thank you for your cooperation. If you have any questions, please contact John 
Kessler, Project Manager, at (916) 654-4679, or by e-mail at: 
jkessler@enerqv.state.ca.us 


Sincerely, 

sithg and Compliance Office Manager 

Enclosure 
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November 29,2007 

To: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN THE REVIEW OF VlCTORVlLLE 2 HYBRID POWER 
PROJECT PRELIMINARY STAFF ASSESSMENT (07-AFC-I) 

The enclosed Preliminary Staff Assessment (PSA) contains the California Energy 
Commission staffs initial engineering and environmental evaluation of the proposed 
Victorville 2 Hybrid Power Project (Victorville 2). Staff finds that the Victorville 2 project would 
comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations and standards. Staffs preliminary 
conclusions are also that significant adverse direct, indirect or cumulative impacts are not 
likely to occur, although there are five technical areas in which staff is continuing its analysis, 
which are summarized as follows: 

Air Quality - Staff believes that the project emission impacts can be mitigated to a 
level of insignificance with the emission reduction and priority reserve credits 
defined by current rules, subject to the mitigation remaining available to the project 
as it undergoes legal challenges. 

Biology - Staff has tentatively determined that the project will meet all mitigation 
requirements, but awaiting additional information that will be provided when the 
federal Biological Opinion are completed and issued by U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service. This permit will address habitat compensation ratios related to desert 
tortoise and Mohave ground squirrel, the potential need for tortoise exclusion 
fencing, and the adequacy of proposed plant relocation areas and programs. 

Cultural Resources - The applicant will be providing in early December 2007 
additional cultural resource field surveys that have been conducted on a portion of 
Segment 3 of the transmission line and along the route of the proposed 
potablelbackup process water pipeline. When the survey data is received, staff will 
be able to complete its review of the project, which based on information provided to 
date indicates the project would not have a significant impact on known 
archaeological or ethnographic resources. 

Soil and Water - The applicant will be providing additional stormwater plans and 
calculations that are expected to resolve outstanding stormwater management 
issues. Staff will continue to explore its tentative conclusion that the project's use of 
reclaimed water will neither exacerbate the overdraft in the Mojave Groundwater 
Basin nor compromise the ability of Victor Valley Water Reclamation Authority to 
meet its obligations under the Memorandum of Understanding with CDFG for 
maintenance of flows in the Mojave River. 

Traffic and Transportation - Staff is further exploring two potential impacts to 
aviation traffic and safety that could affect operations at the Southem California 
Logistics Airport (SCLA). The first relates to the potential for glare from the solar 
collector thermal arrays to distract or cause temporary vision impairment to pilots. 








